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Dear Sir / Madam

In advance of Deadline 2, you should be aware that the University is in the process of agreeing a
Statement of Common Ground with Portsmouth City Council in relation to Langstone Campus
and the Applicant’s Deadline 1 submissions. The draft SoCG is at an advanced stage and will be
submitted as soon as possible.

We hope this is acceptable to you. In the meantime, should you have any queries or wish to
discuss further, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Many thanks,
Mark
Mark Harris T S
02074405181
0845 050 3250 Freeths LLP
07970430975 1 Vine Street, Mayfair

London W1J OAH

v Jin AN

For a comprehensive range of guidance on Coronavirus developments in a number of key areas,

please visit our Coronavirus hub - https://www.freeths.co.uk/coronavirus/ and helpline 0845 404
4111 for further information or support.
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